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xqAddress your Reflv
TH€ aJVfWENT Of 

TMf Ptiomct Of WTOHCSUMMto .Official..Administrator.

Quesnel, B. C.,

December 4, 1941.

D. M. MacKay, Esq.,
Indian Commis, loner for B. C., 
Vancouver, B. C.

Sir:

I ber to acknowledge receipt of your letter 
of the -55th ultimo, dealing with the Estate of George 
A. Johnston, and more particularly with a bill from 
i.'r. D. F. McNeill, Solicitor of quesnel, for certain 
work in connection with the registration of the title 
for Lots 6701 and 6715, Cariboo District, purchased 
by your Department.

It is regreted that the Estate was completely 
v'ound up before this matter was brought to my attention. 
vou wi 1 remember, there was a <?reat deal of delay in 
this matter and I was compelled to pay the creditors 
et the earliest possible moment.

It is noted in the bill of Mr. McNeill's that 
$3 of the Cf9 are disbursements.

If however, vour Department does not consider
I will personally 

If under the
that it is responsible for this nayment, * 
take responsibilitv for the disbursements, 
circumstances the Department can meet the expenditure 
it will be appreciated.
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